FILED 9/5/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08625-2019
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: September 5, 2019

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering A t‘T‘\\

RE: Docket No. 20190170-WS - Application for transfer of facilities and Certificate

Nos. 259-W and 199-S in Broward County from Royal Utility Company to Royal
Waterworks, Inc.

Please file the attached email to Troy Rendell, “draft notice review,” in the above mentioned
docket file.

Thank you.
MW/jp

Attachment



_I!/Ielinda Watts

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

T'roy,

Melinda Watts

Wednesday, September 04, 2019 11:58 AM

Troy Rendell

FW: Broward County Gov't Utility Listing - Royal Waterworks Notice
PROPOSED Customer Notice -Transfer - Royal Waterworks.docx

I have reviewed the attached draft notice of transler [or Royal Waterworks, Inc. Please make the lollowing
corrections and resubmit the dralt [or approval.

1. For consistency with current Commission transler docket titles, please amend the docket tile to read as

l[ollows:

“Application to transfer facilitics and Certilicate Nos. 259-W and 199-S in Broward County [rom Royal
Utility Company to Royal Waterworks, Inc.”

2. Pleasc include the common name ol the development served. It appears [rom internet scarches of the
arca that the development may be commonly known as “Royal Land,” but Royal Waterworks, Inc. should
conlirm this. I am lairly certain that it is not commonly known by the water and wastewater utility’s name.

Once I have received the corrected notice, I will send stall’s notice approval and the governmental utlity hstng as

requested.

Plcase let me know il yvou have any further questions.

Meclinda Waltts

Florida Public Service Commission

From: Laura King

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject: FW: Broward County Gov't Utility Listing - Royal Waterworks Notice

Melinda,

| am over at the EOC today, could you please take care of Troy’s request.

Thanks

From: Troy Rendell [mailto:trendell@uswatercorp.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 8:29 AM

To: Laura King

Subject: Broward County Gov't Utility Listing - Royal Waterworks Notice

Good morning Laura,



| filed for a transfer of Royal Utility Company to Royal Waterworks in Docket No. 20190170-WS. | am requesting the
governmental utility listing for noticing.

I've also attached a Draft Notice for review and approval.
Thanks.

Troy Rendell
Vice President - Investor Owned Utilities

New Port Richey, FL 34652
(Office) 727-848-8292 x245
{Mobile) 727-777-2508
(Fax) 727-848-7701

(E-Mail) trendell@uswatercorp.net



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO TRANSFER WATER
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION TO ANOTHER REGULATED UTILITY.

DOCKET NO. 20120170-WS

Application for transfer of water and wastewater systems of Royal Utility Company, water
Certificate No. 259-W, and wastewater Certificate No. 199-S, to Royal Waterworks, Inc., in
Broward County

DATE OF NOTICE — SEPTEMBER xx, 2019

Notice is hereby given that Royal Waterworks, Inc. has filed an Application for Approval of Transfer of
the Water System and Wastewater System of Royal Utility Company in Broward County Florida pursuant
to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, and Rule 24-30.037, Florida Administrative Code.

Royal Waterworks, Inc. is not requesting a change in your existing water and wastewater rates; therefore
your current rates will not be affected by this transfer. However, Royal Waterworks has requested a new
class of service for private fire protection; as well as miscellaneous service charges. The Royal Utility

Company’s water and wastewater systems provide service to the following described territory in Broward
County, Florida:

WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE TERRITORY

The north %2 of Section 15, Township 48 South, Range 41 East, situated in Broward County, Florida and
containing 320 acres, more or less.

Common Street Names Affected by Transfer: Wiles Rd.; NW 88" Terr; NW 85% Way; NW 8o Way; NW 90%
Terr; NW 92" Terr; NW 40% Ct; NW 41% ST; NW 42™ Ct; NW 43" Ct; NW 44% Ct; NW 45% Ct; NW 81% Terr;
NW 83" Ln; NW 84" Ave

For more information concerning this notice, please contact the Utility at the address below.

Royal Waterworks, Inc.
4939 Cross Bayou Blvd.
New Port Richey, FL 34652
Office (727) 848-8292
Fax: (727) 848-7701
E-mail: trendell@uswatercorp.net

Any objection to the said application must be made in writing and filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-

0850, no later than thirty (30) days after the last date that the notice was mailed or published, whichever is
later.






